AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA

Workshop Regular

(A) Report Only Recognition

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recogrnition presentation.

(B) Action Item

Presenter(s): DR. HECTOR ALVAREZ, BOARD MEMBER

Briefly describe the action required.

CONSIDERATION AND TAKE ACTION ON DAYS ALLOTTED TO TRACK COACHES AND
ASSISTANTS.

(C) Funding source: Identify the source of funds if any are required.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding
this item.




P EAGLE Pass INDEPENDENT ScHOOL DISTRICT

Hrked fn Cecellense

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mr. Ignacio J. Saucedo, Eagle Pass ISD Board President

G Mr. Gilberto Gonzalez, Eagle Pass ISD Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Dr. Hector Alvarez, Eagle Pass ISD Board Member “2-26-
DATE: June 5, 2013

SUBJECT: Agenda Items for the June Regular Board Meeting 2013

| would like to request the following agenda items added to the June 1 1,2013, Regular Board Meeting:

PRESENTATION:
¢ The need of a weight lifting facility for both high schools.

ACTION:

¢ Start up a district wide recycling program, starting up with paper and plastic.

¢ The allotment of 10 days for the track coaches and assistant coaches.

¢ A contract to allow non-professional district employees to volunteer as assistant coaches.
¢

Set up an administrative policy on coaching and teaching in same campus as opposed to coaching in
one campus and teaching in another.

Thank you.
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